PRESTO Anthonx

From: PRESTO Anthony <apres11@eq.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:.07 PM
To: 'service@getwetboating.com.au’
Subject: Engine quote

Attachments: quote to get wet boating.doc

Hi Ryan,

I did not do the quoting procedure correctly, at your earliest convenience can you complete form attached and send
back to me?

Thank you,

Al

Insert School Name

Insert Phone Number

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be confidential,
privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you must first obtain the
permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate
or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality
attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless explicitly
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message dc not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the
State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of
Education disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by
computer virus or other contamination.
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' Department of Education, Training and Employment

REQUEST FOR QUOTE (PF003)

This form is used to request a quote for the supply of goods and services. The Customer (purchaser) completes the quote requirements in
Section 1 and any questions to enable evaluation in Section 2 - Response Schedule. The supplier completes Section 2.

SECTION 1 - REQUEST FOR QUOTE of 5 X 15hp Mercury outboard engines USA model

QUOTE REQUEST TO

Supplier name: Get wet Boatlng Contact Name Ryan WlIIlams
Email/Fax: semce@getwetboatmg com.au Request Date 19/08/2014
QUOTE SUBMISSION AND ENQUIRIES

School / Institute /

Region / Branch: Benowa SHS Contact Officer: AJ Presto
(Customery

Street Address: Medtterranean Drlve Phone 55827333
Email: apres11@eq.edu.au Fax: 55827300
Offers MUST be recel_\_/ed via email, facsimile or past/courier by:

Closing Date: Wednesday 27/08/2014 Closing Time:  3pm
QUOTE REQUIREMENTS

Item Description
and Quantity

Support Services
Delivery Date

Evaluation Criteria

<<Purchaser to describe the item requirements or write 'Refer to Attachment A -
Specification'>>

<<Purchaser to detail requirements for warranty, maintenance, support etc. or write 'Refer
to Attachment A - Specification'>>

........ foveiid il Dellvery Address:

All quotes will be evaluated to standard evaluation criteria consnstmg of whole of life costs,

conformance to requirements (specifications) and support services.

Conditions of Offer
applicable to this
purchase

Condltlons of -

Contract

applicable to this
purchase

For all Goods and Services, the Department’s Short Form Conditions of Offer will apply to

- the request for quote.

The following Conditions of Contract will apply tor the contract fornﬁed with the successful

. Offeror:

(] For General Goods and Services, the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the
Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004 — dated 1 July 2012; or

(] For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and applicable
GITC Schedute(s) and GITC Modules NO. «ueeccrereeersisaenenns

For ali Goods and Services, the Working on Department of Education, Training and
Employment Facilities identifies the responsibilities and obligations of contractors who undertake
any work on the department’s sites, including work involving asbestos containing material.

It is the responsibility of Offerors to famitiarise themselves with the contents of the relevant Conditions of Offer and
Conditions of Contract available at http://deta.gld.gov.au/procurement/purchase-terms-conditions.html or can be
requested on 1300 366 612 or by email procurement.corporate@dete gid.gov.au.

Purchasing Form No. 003 — Request for Quote Version 1 January 2014
Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education, Training and Employment Policy and Procedure Register at
http ://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current ver5|on of this document.




Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

SECTION 1 - ATTACHMENT A — SPECIFICATIONS (for Customer completion)

1. BACKGROUND / SCOPE 15hp Mercury outboards USA Model

<<Purchaser to provide a brief description of the goods or services and any background information. Inciude what is
to be achieved, compatibility with other equipment, how the item is to be used and context etc.>>

2. TECHNICAL / FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS (describes the ‘must haves’ and failure fo provide these requirements would

render the quote as non-compliant and excluded from evaluation)

Use the following examples to specify the mandatory requirements:

Essential product or service requirements
Licensing, standards, codes and legisiative compliance
insurances

Other mandatory requirements to suit purchase

DESIRABLE REQUIREMENTS (describes the goods or services required)

Use the following examples to specify the desirable requirements.

[ ]
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Product or service requirements and outcome required
Date goods required or period of supply (start/end dates)
Delivery and installation requirements and location
Milestones and deliverables

Health & safety (staff, students, visitors)

Site visit prior to submitting offer

Customer assistance provided or items supplied
Warranty and on-going support services

Capabilities and experience of organisation/key personnel
Past performance

Service delivery methodology etc.

Progress and performance reporting requirements

Staff training needs

Privacy and confidentiality requirements

Intellectual Property and Moral Rights - Ownership Model (ICT purchases)

Other desirable requirements fo suit purchase
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Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

SECTION 2 — SUPPLIER RESPONSE {for Supplier completion)

Supplier to provide quotation details in this Section 2 and attach any additional information.
Please answer all questions and return both Section 1 and 2 when submitting your quotation.

SUPPLIER DETAILS

Supplier Name: .
(Offeror) | Cpntagt Name:
Postal Address: Post Code:
Phone: Mobile Phone:
Email: Fax:
. Is your Company
ABN: registered for GST? LIYESLINO
SUPPLIER RESPONSE SCHEDULE
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED AND PRICING OFFEROR'S RESPONSE
_ Description UnitPrice  CoT Total Price
Quantity  (attach brochures or other documentary evidence of (excl. GST) Payable . 0 GsT)
compliance with requirement, if necessary) (per unit) _
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

Settlement Discount (if applicable) ................ Yo i Days
If no discount is offered, then the Customer’s standard payment terms

Delivery / Other Costs $

$ $ $
Total Unit

Total GST Total Price

of 30 days shall apply. Price ;
\ pply (excl. GST) Payable {incl. GST)
Delivery / Start Date ........ Joii, L. OF e, working days from receipt of order.
OFFEROR'’S RESPONSE

Please answer all questions below

1. Does your organisation agree to the following applicable terms
and conditions which shall apply to any contract entered into as a
result of this request for quote?

a.

c.

For General Goods and Services, the Short Form
Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or
Services Version 004 — dated 1 July 2012

For ICT Gooeds and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2. GITC
General Order and applicable GITC Module Order(s) and
GITC Schedule(s)

For all Goods and Services, the Working on Department of
Education, Training and Emplovment Facilities

NOTE: if variations to the above applicable conditions of contract are submitted,
the Customer reserves the right to reject that Offer and accept an Offer which fully
complies with the relevant Conditions of Contract without amendment.

SUPPLIER NAME: = s

Altach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and

complete response

OYES O NO [ NA

O YES [OJNO [ NA

0 YES [ NO

If ‘NO’, give details of each and every aspect
where there is not agreement.
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Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

Please answer alf questions below OFFEROR’S RESPONSE
Altach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and
complete response

2. Does your offer fuIIy comply with the quote requirements and [0 YES [J NO

ifi ?
specifications detailed herein’ If "NQ", give details of each and every

aspect of hon-compliance

3. What are the warranty provisions for the goods/serwces offered‘? ________________________________________________
4. Does your organisation hold insurance and licensing ‘O yes [INO
requirements to fulfil the obligations and if successful, be able to  : If no, give details of non-compliance
provide evidence of validity?

5. Will your Offer be valid for 90 days? . O yes [ NO

6. FORICT GOODS AND SERVICES (] YES |:| NIA
~ a. What is your Queensland GITC Accreditation No. GITC NO ------------------- ‘
b. Which GITC Modulef/s is your orgamsatlon a S|gnatory to? Module NO SR

SUPPLIER AUTHORISATION

This quote is submitted by the authorised business/company representative:

Signatre ~~ Name and Position Date

Privacy Statement - The Department is collecting information from the Offeror, which may include personal information, for the purpose of
administering the quotation process and contract. This information may be shared with Queensland Government departments or agencies,
Queensiand Government Bodies, Non-Government Organisations and/or Commonwealth, States or Territories for the purpose of administering
the quotation process and contract or made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Queensiand Procurement Policy.
Personal Information will not be otherwise disclosed to any other third party without consent of the Offeror, except where authorised or reguired
by law.

SUPPLIER NAME: = .t

Page 4 °f 4 Queenstand
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PRESTO Anthonx

From: PRESTO Anthony <apres11@eq.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 3:04 PM
To: | |
Subject: engine quote

Attachments: | |

Hi

| did not do the quoting process correctly, attached is a form for you to fill out,
at your earliest convenience

Thanks

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
attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the
State of Queensland or the Queensland Department of Education. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of
Education disctaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by
computer virus or other contamination.
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Department of Education, Training and Employment

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

Supplier name:

Contact Name:

Email/Fax: Requeét Date:

QUOTE SUBMISSION AND ENQUIRIES

School / Institute /

Region / Branch: Benowa SHS Contact Officer: AJ Presto
{Customer)

Street Address: Medlterranean Dr|ve Phone 55827333
Email: apres11@eq edu.au Fax: 55827300
Offers MUST be received via email, facsmle or post/courier by: _

Closing Date: - Wednesday 27/08/2014 Closing Time:  3pm

QUOTE REQUIREMENTS

Item Description
and Quantity

Support Services
Delivery Date

Evaluation Criteria

: <<Purchaser to describe the item requirements or write 'Refer to Attachment A -

Specification™>>

<<Purchaser to detail requirements for warranty, maintenance, support etc. or write 'Refer

to Attachment A - Specification'>>

........ // Dellvery Address

All quotes will be evaluated to standard evaluation criteria consnstlng of whole of life costs,
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
the request for quote.

Conditioné6f_................

Contract

applicable to this
purchase

The following Conditions of Contract will apply to the contract formed wi.th the succ:essful
Offeror:

[] For General Goods and Services, the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the
Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004 — dated 1 July 2012, or

[] For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and applicable
GITC Schedule(s) and GITC Modules NO. ....ccueimmeiennreenans

For all Goods and Services, the Working on Department of Education, Training and
Employment Facilities identifies the responsibilities and obligations of contractors who undertake
any work on the department’s sites, including work involving asbestos containing material.

It is the responsibility of Offerors to familiarise themselves with the contents of the relevant Conditions of Offer and
Conditions of Contract available at hitp://deta.qld.gov.au/procurement/purchase-terms-conditions.html or can be
requested on 1300 366 612 or by email procurement.corporate@dete.gld.gov.au.

Purchasing Form No. 003 — Request for Quote Version 1 January 2014
Uncontrolled copy. Refer to the Department of Education, Training and Employment Policy and Procedure Register at
http I/ppr det qld gov.au to ensure you have the most current ver5|on of thls document




Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

SECTION 1 - ATTACHMENT A - SPECIFICATIONS (for Customer completion)

1. BACKGROUND / SCOPE 15hp Mercury outboards USA Model

<<Purchaser to provide a brief description of the goods or services and any background information. Include what is
to be achieved, compatibility with other equipment, how the item is to be used and context etc.>>

2. TECHNICAL / FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS (describes the ‘must haves’ and failure to provide these requirements would
render the quote as non-compliant and excluded from evaluation)

Use the following examples to_specify the mandatory requirements:
s Essential product or service requirements

« [Licensing, standards, codes and legisiative compliance
* Insurances

« Other mandatory requirements fo suit purchase

DESIRABLE REQUIREMENTS (describes the goods or services required)

Use the following examples fo specify the desirable requirements:

» Product or service requirements and outcome required

e Date goods required or period of supply (start/end dates)
s Delivery and installation requirements and locafion

» Milestones and deliverables

o Health & safety (staff, students, visitors)

e Site visit prior to submitting offer

e Customer assistance provided or items supplied

s Warranty and on-going support services

» Capabilities and experience of organisation/key personnel
» Past performance

* Service delivery methodology etc.

e Progress and performance reporting requirements

e  Staff training needs

» Privacy and confidentiality requirements

s Intellectual Property and Moral Rights - Ownership Model (ICT purchases)

s  Other desirable requirements fo suit purchase

Page _ 2 °f 4 Queensland
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Department of Education, Training and Employment - Request for Quote

SECTION 2 — SUPPLIER RESPONSE (for Supplier completion)

Suppiier to provide quotation details in this Section 2 and attach any additional information.
Please answer all questions and return both Section 1 and 2 when submitting your quotation.

SUPPLIER DETAILS
Supplier Name:
(Offeror) ¥ _Contact Name. S
Postal Address Post Code:
Phone: Mobile Phone:
Email: Fax:
. Is your Company
ABN: registered for GST? LIvesLINoO
SUPPLIER RESPONSE SCHEDULE
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED AND PRICING OFFEROR’S RESPONSE
. Description UnitPrice  CST Total Price
Quantity  (aiach brochures or other documentary evidence of . {excl. GST) Payable (incl. GST)
compliance with requirement, if necessary) ' (per unit)
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
Delivery / Other Costs $
. . : o $ $ $
Settlement Discount (if applicable) ................. YU Days . ... F
If no discount is offered, then the Customer's standard payment terms 10t Unit Total GST  Total Price
of 30 days shall apply. :::;e sty Pavable  (incl.GST)

.................. working days from receipt of order.

Piease answer all questions below

Does your organisation agree to the following applicable terms

and conditions which shall apply to any contract entered intc as a
result of this request for quote?

a. For General Goods and Services, the Short Form

Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or

Services Version 004 — dated 1 July 2012

. For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC

General Order and applicable GITC Module Order(s) and

GITC Schedule(s)

. For all Goods and Services, the Working on Department of

Education, Training and Employment Facilities

NOTE: If variations to the above applicable conditions of contract are submitted,
the Customer reserves the right to reject that Offer and accept an Offer which fully
complies with the relevant Conditions of Contract without amendment.

SUPPLIER NAME:

OFFEROR'S RESPONSE

Attach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and
complete response

Oyes ONO [ONA

O Yyes O NO [NA

[J YES [ NO

If ‘NO’, give details of each and every aspect
where there is not agreement.

Qunsné

Page 3 of 4
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Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

SECTION 2 — SUPPLIER RESPONSE (for Supplier completion)

Supplier to provide quotation detalls in this Section 2 and attach any additional information.
Please answer all questions and return both Section 1 and 2 when submitting your quotation.

SUPPLIER DETAILS
Supplier Name: .
(Offeror) e ... ; SontactName:
Postal Address: Post Code:
Phone: Mobile Phone:
Email: Fax:
) Is your Company
ABN: registered for GST? LIYEsLINO
SUPPLIER RESPONSE SCHEDULE
PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED AND PRICING OFFEROR'S RESPONSE
. Description Unit Price GST Total Price
Quantity  (agtach brochures or other documentary evidence of (excl. GST) Payable (incl. GST)
compliance with requirement, if necessary) o ~ (perunit)
$ 3 $
$ $ $
$ $ $

Delivery / Other Costs 3

Settlement Discount (if applicable) ................. Yoo, Days S $ . $ _

If no discount is offered, then the Customer’s standard payment terms ';otal Unit Total GST  Total Price

of 30 days shall apply. - Frice ;

y pply (excl. GST) Payable (incl. GST)

Delivery / Start Date @~ ... fo fo OF i working days from receipt of order.

Please answer all questions below OFFEROR’S RESPONSE
i Aftach extra pages/s if necessary lo provide adequate and
. complete response

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
Conditions of Contract for the Provisions of Goods and/or Ovyes [OnNO [ NA
Services Version 004 — dated 1 July 2012

b. For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC
General Order and applicable GITC Module Order(s) and [(dyeEs []NO [ NA
GITC Schedule(s)

c. Forall Goods and Services, the Working on Departmentof - [] yES [7] NO
Education, Training and Employment Facilities

NOTE: If vanations to the above applicable conditions of contract are submitted, If ‘NO’, give details of each and every aspect
the Customer reserves the right to reject that Offer and accept an Offer which fully y .
compiies with the relevant Conditions of Contract without amendment. where there is not agreement.

SUPPLIER NAME: = s

VT UL
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Department of Education, Training and Employment — Request for Quote

Please answer all questions below

2. Does your offer.quy comply with the quote requirements and
specifications detailed herein?

3. What are the warranty provisions for the goddslservicéé bfféréd?

4. Does your organisation hold insurance and licensing
requirements to fulfil the obligations and if successful, be able to

OFFEROR’S RESPONSE

Altach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and
complete response

O YEs [ NO
© If"NO", give details of each and every

aspect of non-compliance

‘CJYES [JNO

If no, give details of non-compliance

provide evidence of validity?

O vyes [ NO
If no, give details of offer validity

5. WIill your Offer be valid for 90 days?

] YES [I N/A
C aITC NO..

6. FORICT GOODS AND SERVICES

_ methodd!ogpﬁ |

8. <<Purchaser to insert further gt

against the evalution criteria
methodo[ogy»

SUPPLIER AUTHORISATION

This quote is submitted by the authorised business/company representative:

Signature

Name and Position

Privacy Statement - The Department is collecting information from the Offeror, which may include personal information, for the purpose of
administering the quotation process and contract. This information may be shared with Queensiand Government departments or agencies,
Queensland Government Bodies, Non-Government Organisations and/or Commonwealth, States or Territories for the purpose of administering
the quotation process and contract or made publicly available in accordance with the reguirements of the Queensland Procurement Policy.
Personal Infarmation will not be otherwise disclosed to any other third party without consent of the Offeror, except where authorised or required
by law. X

SUPPLIER NAME:

F'age 4 °f ~ Queensland
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ROBINSON Merrilxn

From: ROBINSON Merrilyn <mrobi33@eqg.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 August 2014 11:04 AM

To: ‘aprest1@eq.edu.au’

Cc: ‘rkeen9@eq.edu.au’

Subject: quote for outboard motors

Hi AJ

Could you please send / drop off the PFO01 checklist and PFO03 request for quote forms.
What type of warrantee do the first two companies offer?
If we can get a 5 year warrantee why are we replacing after 2 years? \
\ N ol
N

regards l N ,\—faégl

Merrilyn Robinson
Business Services Manager

Benowa State High School
M}y Wm‘éwgf ~ No Limitr

Ph 5582 7310

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
State of Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the Department of
Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being
infected by computer virus or other contamination.

1
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ROBINSON Merriizn

From: A J Presto ~|47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public
Sent: Monday, 25 August 2014 9:54 AM

To: ROBINSON Merrilyn

Subject: Re: Outboard motors

Sept 30 works for us

A ) Presto

On 25 Aug 2014, at 9:42 am, ROBINSON Merrilyn <mrobi33@eq.edu.au> wrote:

Did you notice that Get Well boating has a delivery date of 30 Sept.
order.

How soon do you need these?
regards

Merrilyn Robinson
Business Services Manager

Benowa State High School
%}fy Pﬂz‘ﬁwyf ~ No Limits

Ph 5582 7310

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may also be
confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward this message to others, you
must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are not the addressee named above, you must
not disseminate, copy, communicate or otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received this message in
error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Uniess explicitly attributed, the opinions
expressed in this message do not necessarily represent the official position or opinions of the State of
Queensland or the Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the
Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property
arising from this message being infected by computer virus or other contamination.

From: A } Presto jction 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public inters
Sent: Saturday, 23 August 2014 3:42 PM

To: ROBINSON Merrilyn

Subject: Re: Qutboard motors

Yes, mercury was chasen due to the reasons stated in previous email.
AJ Presto
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On 22 Aug 2014, at 1:50 pm, ROBINSON Merrilyn <mrobi33@eq.edu.au> wrote:

Did you consider Suzuki, Yamaha, Evinrude etc

Merrilyn Robinson
Business Services Manager

Benowa State High School
%{ay %r%wqyf ~ No Lonits

Ph 5582 7310

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. it
may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward
this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. If you are
not the addressee named above, you must not disseminate, copy, communicate or
otherwise use or take any action in reliance on this message. You understand that
any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If you have received
this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless
explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed in this message do not necessarily
represent the official position or opinions of the State of Queensland or the
Department of Education and the Arts. Whilst all care has been taken, the
Department of Education and the Arts disclaims all liability for loss or damage to
person or property arising from this message being infected by computer virus or
other contamination.

From: PRESTO Anthony [mailto:apresll@eq.edu.au]
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 12:50 PM

To: 'ROBINSON Merrilyn'

Subject: RE: Outboard motors

Merrilyn,
The Mercury USA has a couple of features that we have liked over the years, that
make it the right engine for our application.

1. The weight (the students have to lift the engines on and off the boat)

2. The Fwd and reverse on the tiller, easier for students to learn

3. The price, four stroke are more expensive

4. The avaiiability of parts and service

Cheers
Al Presto

From: ROBINSON Merrilyn [mailto:mrobi33 @eq.edu.aul
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2014 12:14 PM

To: apresll@eqg.edu.au
Subject: Outboard motors

Hi AJ
Did you request quotes for specific outboard motors (Mercury 15hp 2 stroke).
If 50, can you please provide me with the reasons.

thanks
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Merrityn Robinson
Business Services Manager

Benowa State High School
M;?y Pﬂfémjf ~ No Limite

Ph 5582 7310

This message (inciuding attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It
may also be confidential, privileged and/or subject to copyright. If you wish to forward
this message to others, you must first obtain the permission of the author. if you are
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
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ROBINSON Men‘i!‘zn

From: PRESTC Anthony <apres11@eq.edu.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 September 2014 12:25 PM

To: ROBINSON Merrilyn

Cc: 'Shane Riley'; ‘Sol Parten’; ‘Stephen Pickett’; 'Peter Harley'
Subject: purchase of outboard engines

To whom it may concern,

The purchase of 15hp cutboards for Benowa SHS,

We have been purchasing 15hp outboards engines at Benowa for the last 20 years. Due to the transportation of
tinnies and outboards they both need to be able to lift. The students have to carry engines and boats to and from
the water. The Mercury outboard is the lightest engine on the market, and most popular. We have in the past tried
Johnson and Mariner engines, they have both proved to be not as reliable and a heavier engines. The Mercury is
saving the teachers and students from hurting themselves.

With regards to the changeover period. After much discussion with suppliers, they feel that to obtain the best trade
in value every two to three years would be the best time frame to exchange the engines. With so many people
operating them they can become very damaged if we were to go over that time frame.

Regards,

Al Presto

Insert School Name

Insert Phone Number

This message (including attachments) is intended for the addressee named above. It may alsc be confidential,
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
have received this message in error please notify the sender and delete from any computer. Unless expiicitly
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
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Department of Lducation, Training and Employment :

EVALUATION OF QUOTES (PF004)

Use this form to evaluate quotes up to $100,000. Ensure evaluators understand their obligations and consider risks when evaluating the information provided in supplier quotes against the * -
evaluation criteria. Refer fo Purchasing and Procurement Instnictions for guidance or contact Corporate Procurement Branch.

PURCHASING REQUIREMENT

School / Institute / Region / Unit

BENOWA SHS

Description of Purchase

15HP ENGINES

SUMMARY OF QUOTES RECEIVED

| Supplier Quote #1

Supplier Quote #2

 Supplier Quote #3

Supplier Name GET WET BOATING
Date Ql_.idte Réquésied ........ l"',‘““l ........

Date q;:ote Received R I..... Y S

TOTAL PRICE QUOTED (excl. GST) $ 10,000

EVALUATION OF QUOTES — TRADE IN $5,500 INC GST

Does the quote meet the mandatory requirements BdYES [ NO

e.g. insurance, licence, standards etc. (verified
through sighting certificate of currency)?

If an offer does not meet the mandatory requirements
then the offer must be rejected.

Does the supplier accept the applicable Short Form
Conditions of Contract or the GITC Terms and
Conditions and Working on Department of Education,
Training and Employment Facilities?

If “NQ", then any variations must be reviewed o

consider any risks lo the department and if acceptable
.. forthe purchase. B
Is the supplier GITC accredited (if applicable for ICT
purchases)?

. If NO, detail the areas of non-conformance:

?YES 1 NO

K NOQ, detail the variations and if acceptable for the
. purchase:

Dves DNO EN,A RS

- If YES, state their GITCNo. ... ...

1s3181Ul 2ljgnd 8y} 0) A1enuod - 19 |1 dU} Jo (a)(€).Ly uondas

" The following Scoring scale is suggested for scoring: For Weighted scoring, a weighting must be applied to the score using the following

| 5 = Meets requirements and offers major benefits criteria and add up to 100%:
+ 4 = Mests requirements and offers some minor benefits ¢ Weightings should be based on relative importance eg. Specifications (50%),
3 = Meets requirements Whole of life costs (30%), Service & Support (20%).

:'f = a‘::ranﬂiﬁ;ﬁgﬁg:m:‘fe‘;ﬁr’:;)é:g adaptable to meet needs The Weighted Scare is calculated on the Score multiplied by the Weighting eg. A
score of 4 for Whole of life costs with a weighting of 30% would resuit in a

0=N i
© response to requirement weighted score of 120, i.e. 4 x 30 = 120,
._The scoring system can be adjusted e.g. 2.5 can be allocated.

SELECTION CRITERIA

Numerical scoring suggested for simple, low value, low
risk purchases (generally up to $20,000).

Weighted scoring suggested for more complex, higher
value, higher risk purchases (generaily over $20,000).

:Dlurchafinﬂ l:orm Omp—;Evelu:a:io?‘ of Quotes Ve:':sion 1 January 2014 For assistance - Procurement. Corporate@dete.qgld.gov.au or 1300 366 612 Page 1 of 2
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Department of Education, Training and Employment — PFO03 Evaluation of Quotes

Which scaring method is being used - either 0 Numerical scoring method 0 Weighted scoring method
Numerical or Weighted scoring? B
EVALUATION OF QUOTES . Supplier#1  Supplier#2 | Supplier#3 | Supplier#l Supplier#2 1 Supplier#3
(use the following criteria and examples for application lo ‘
the specific purchase requirement) S FE PR e e B , HE
1. Conformance to requirements, for exampie: Scare g /5 Score ... {5 Score ... /5 Score ... /5
*  Delivery /installation 2 Y x Weighting ...... % x Weighting ....... % x Weighting ....... %= -
+ Safety > g Co
« Capabilities and experience oy g i ‘
« Delivery methadology 3 % = Weighted score ... = Weighted score  ...... =Weighted score * ......
e Other- . I 2 - s i . T R O
2. Whole of life cost, for example: Score .5./5 % Score .. 15 Score ... 15 Score ... !5
» Purchase price =~ % 3 x Weightin % X Weightin % X Weightin %
« Discount offered / payment terms Z z gning n gning uj“ — NG e S
+ Delivery costs i g i } , ;
»  Maintenance/running costs £l ] = Weighted score | ...... = Weighted score . ....... = Weighted score | ...
+  Trade-in value 2 3 : 1
. Other Tmmorsasresssassesenn - R U S c’_:Dr' e ot e H . et - - N B
3. Support services, for example: - Scorqj .15 % Score ... 15 Score ... 15 Scora /5
«  Warranty provisions 1 > : X Weighting ..... % x Weighting ...... % % Weighting ... %
s  Customer assistance / support i 8 NG evee o gning v D_’" . gning e D;
o Other-.....n. o S ] = Weighted score : ...... | =Weighted score _ ....... . =Weighted score | ...
TOTAL SCORE Totale/,( Total Score Total Score ' Total Score
o _ i Scorerl...115 (outof500) ... (outof500) - ... | (outofS00) & L.
COMMENTS TO SUPPORT . Supplier #1 3
TOTAL SCORE 8
e . Supplier #3 o S
SUCCESSFUL SUPPLIER ‘ E’Yes [] Yes : [ Yes H ] Yes O Yes ] Yes

EVALUATION APPROVAL (Al evaluation team members have evaluated quotes fairly and made sufficient notes to justify their decision)

. Qemwses e e NS &

APPROVAL OF PURCHASING DELEGATE Name Position P/

/
APPROVAL OF 2"° EVALUATION OFFICER E.. Lf/OI//
(required for purchases over $20,000). e e P e lref Date i
APPROVAL OF 3%° EVALUATION OFFICER  eeeeetereetmsse e eeean e SeereR £ SRR R RS SRR R4 SEERSSLE £ eEE R 1AL An AR A RS re e e tes e R RS <1 eremeese oA reeeaeenseeene s e seeaseses sneteensen eerenen TS
(if applicable) e .+ Name Position Signature Date

To proceed with awarding the coniract, confirm the financial commitment with the expenditure delegale, check the successful suppliers credentials and capacity to supply, issue purchase order referencing quote
no./date and notify unsuccessiul suppliers of outcome.

f:urchafin% l—;onn 004D—{Eva!ue:‘tiop\ of Quotes Version 1 January 2014 For assistance - Procurement Corporate@dete aid.gov.au or 1300 366 612 Page 2 of 2
nenantenlland rare Rafar tn tha Nanarmant af Ednicatinn Trainina and Emnilpuwmant Dalicg 2 Brnnariras Banictar at ko tinne Aat nl 1m0 neira unil ) a ruerant vareinn ie Anruman
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202600

“BOATING
RECEIPT/TAX INVOICE 24 S0p 2014 & Dommione heb

. ASHMORE QLD 4214
. Invoice Number
Beno.wa State ngl'} School 0080 ABN: 44 147 102 805
Mediterranean Drive
BENOWA QLD 4217
Description Quantity Unit Price GST Amount AUD

Mercury 15hp 2 stroke cutboard
US Model
2104 Model

o e o o Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Less trade for 5 x old 2102 model engines — ©ne. Scoxt
Pdoie tolieln

. .enrm: a3 e n=te
ce=cY e. [47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public] e i ASERL T

TOTAL AUD 5,500.00

Due Date: 30 Sep 2014 P A E

Thank you for your business P ;j
Pe O] Fia

Bank Account Details:

Name - Get Wet Boating Pty Ltd BY:

(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the p|

5200 uyile-
[ BENOWA STATE Hl(il:l §CHO?L

N LY

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

on 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public int

Order No: ..... 22128

Goods received by: ...

Right to Information Application - 340-5-3440 - File A- Benowa SHS - Document 19 of 31



Get Wet Boating Pty Ltd

& Dominions Road

Ashmore QLD 4214

PH: (07) 5539 6477

Email: claire@getwethoating.com.au
Website: www.getwetboating.com.au
ABN: 44 147 102 805

QUOTATION

Benowa State High School

Marine Studies Department Estimated Delivery Date:

Date: 18/08/2014
Model Qry ] Price

Mercury 15hp 2 stroke US Model (2014 Model)

Less Trade of 5 x Mercury 15hp 2 stroke 2012 models

ction 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public inter

included in quote:

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Total inc GST $5,500.00

Notes:

tion 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public inte
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

Model Qry | Price
Mercury 15hp 2 stroke US Model (2014 Model)
Less Trade of 5 x Mercury 15hp 2 stroke 2012 models ction 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public inter

included in quote:

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Total inc GST $5,500.00

Notes:

ction 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interg
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= Department of Education, Training and Employment .+ -

REQUEST FOR QUOTE (PF003)

This form is used to request a quotes for the supply of goods and services. The Customer (purchaser) completes the quole requirements in
Section 1 and any questions to enable evaluation in Section 2 - Response Schedule. The supplier completes Section 2.

SECTION 1 - REQUEST FOR QUOTE of5x 15hp Mercury outboard engines USA model

3

QUOTE REQUEST TO .
Supplier name: Get wet Boatmg : Contact Name Ryan Wllhams
Email/Fax: semce@getwetboating com.au : Request Date 19.’08/2014 -

QUOTE SUBMISSION AND ENQUIRIES
School / Institute /

Region / Branch: - Benowa SHS . Contact Officer. AdJ Presto
(Customer) : e b e e
Street Address ' Medlterranean Drlve Phone : 55827333
Email apres1 ‘i@eq edu.au Fax 55327300
___Offers MUST be recewed via ema|l far:.5|m|le or postlcouner by - S
Closing Date: - Wednesday 27/08/2014 . Closing Time: ' 3pm
QUOTE REQUIREMENTS |

Item Description

an d Qu antlty | 5 x Mercury 15hp 2 stroke outboards US Model

*"“F’P‘"t Services = Get Wet Boating 6 Dorminions Road Ashmore 4214
VDeIlvery Date 30 /. c)t:)/ ‘ 4 D‘=Ilvery Address Medlterranean Drlve Benowa

All quotes quI be evaluated to standard evaluatlon criteria consisting of whole of life costs,

Evaluation Criteria . conformance to requirements (specifications) arnd support services.

g:;}g';ﬁ:fo“;g“e’ ' For all Goods and Services, the Department’s Short Form Conditions of Offer will apply to
purch ase the request for quote.
Condmons of " The following Conditions of Contract will apply to the contract formed with the successful
Contract - Offeror:
applicable to this [ZI‘ For General Goods and Services, the Short Form Conditions of Contract for the
purchase . Provisions of Goods and/or Services Version 004 ~ dated 1 July 2012, or
- [ For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2, GITC General Order and applicable
: GITC Schedule(s) and GITC Modiles NO. v.veeeeereiseriercssnes

For all Goods and Services, the Working on Department of Education, Training and
: Employment Facilities identifies the responsibilities and obligations of contractors who undertake
any work on the department’s sites, including work involving asbestos eontaining material.

It is the responsibility of Offerors to familiarise themselves with the contents of the relevant Conditions of Offer and
Conditions of Contract available at http://deta.qid.gov.au/procurement/purchase-terms-conditions.html or can be

requested on 1300 366 612 or by email procurement.corporate@dete.qld.gov.au.

Purchasing Form No. 003 — Request for Quote Version 1 January 2014
Uncontrolied copy. Refer to the Department of Education, Training and Employment Policy and Procedure Register at SR
http://ppr.det.qld.gov.au to ensure you have the most current version of this docum age 10f4 Queensland

s : R ; : N L v o RS Government BRSNS
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

nght to Informatlon Appllcatlon 340 5 3440 Flle A Benowa SHS Document 23 of 31

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

Page 2 °f Quenslaad
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Department of Education, Training and Employment - Request for Quote

SECTION 2 - SUPPLlER RESPONSE (for Supplier completion)

Suppiter fc provide quotation delalls in this Section 2 and attach any additional information.
Please answer alf questions and return both Section 1 and 2 when submilting your quotation.

SUPPLIER DETAILS

Supplier Name:

{Offeror) . Get Wet Boating Pty Ld .

Contact Name: Ryan Williams

Postal Address: ' 6 Dominions Road, Ashmore
- Mobile Phone:

Phone: 55396477

Post Code:

4214

Email:

ABN: 44147102805

service@getwetboating.com.au

registered for GST?

Fax:

Is your Company |

K YES[OINO

SUPPLIER RESPONSE SCHEDULE

PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED AND PRICING

: Description
(attach brochures or other documentary evidence of

Quantity

. Unit Price
¢ (excl. GST)

OFFEROR’S RESPONSE

 Payable . Total Price

' (per unit) * (incl. GST)

« compiiarice with requirement, if necessary)

* Mercury 15hp 2 stroke outboards US Model

£S5

_Less Trade of old engines (5x 201215hp) |

Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest

Settlement Discount (if applicable}
If no discount is offered, then the Customer's standard payment terms

Total Unit

- $5500

Total GST | Total Price

of 30 days shail apply. Price , " -
yS ?P ) | (excl. GST) Payable {incl. GST)
Delivery / Start Date 320090 o working days from receipt of order.

Please answer all questions below

1. Does your organisation agree ta the following applicable terms
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

b. For ICT Goods and Services, the GITC V5.02 Part 2 GITC

General Order and applicable GITC Module Order(s) and
GITC Schedule(s)

¢. Forall Goods and Services, the Working on Department of
Education, Training and Employment Facilities

NOTE: If variations to the above applicable conditions of contract are submitted,
the Customer reserves the rght to refect that Offer and accept-an Offer which fully

complies with the relevant Conditions of Confract without amendment, . 1

el Beatiag

- SUPPLIER NAME:

OFFEROR’S RESPONSE
Affach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and

YES O NO [NA

O YES [ NO N/A

X YES [J NO

If ‘NO’, give details of each and every aspect
where there i$ not agreemerit.

i

Page 304 (ueensiand
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 Department of Education, Training and Employment ~ Request for Quote

| FPlease answer all questions below OFFEROR’S RESPONSE

Attach extra pages/s if necessary to provide adequate and
i complete response

2 Does yourofferful!y comply with the quote requirerﬁénts and YES [] NO
specifications detailed herein?

If "NO", give details of each and every

aspect of non-compliance
3. Whatare the warranty provisions for the goods/services offered? e riacconiay| -
4. Does your organisation hold insurance and licensing YES []NO
requirements to fulfil the obligations and if successful, be ableto | If no, give details of non-compliance
provide evidence of validity?
5. Will your Offer be valid for 80 days?
Section 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public interest
6. FORICT GOODS AND SERVICES O ves N/A
- & Whatis your Queensland GITC AccreditationNo, | GITCNo.
b. Which GITC Module/s is your organisation a signatory to? Module No's..................
8.
9.
Supplier Comments / Additional information: ... . T

SUPPLIER AUTHORISATION

authorised business/company representative:

ion 47(3)(b) of the RTI Act - contrary to the public int

R wa}hamSMamy@V 4,.9%.14 -

Sigrfature Name and Position

Privacy Statement - The Department is collecting information from the Offeror, which may include personal information, for the purpose of
administering the quotation process and contract. This information may be shared with Queensland Government departments or agencies,
Queensland Government Bodies, Non-Government Organisations and/or Commonwealth, States or Territories for the purpose of administering
the quotation process and contract or made publicly available in accordance with the requirements of the Queenstand Procurement Paiicy.
Personal Information will not be otherwise disclosed to any other third party without consent of the Offeror, except where authorised or required
by faw. ok o

x

Page 4 of 4

Government

Right to Information Application - 340-5-3440 - File A- Benowa SHS - Document 25 of 31




Australian Mercury/Mariner OQutboard Limited Warranty

This limited warranty fs given by Marine Power Iniemational Py Ltd ACN 003 100 007 of 41-71 Gessemer Drive,
Dandencng South Victoria (felephane (03) 8791 5822 emall: merc_info@marcmarne.com ) [Mercury Marine]

WHAT IS COVERED:

Mercury Marine werrants its new protiucts to be free of defects in material and workmanship during the perlod
dascribed below. The benefils to the consumer given by the wartanty are In addition to other rghte and remedies
of Ihe consumer under & law i refaflon to ihe goods or services to which the warranty relates.

GUARANTEES UNDER AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW!:

Our guods come with gueraniees that cannot be excluded under the Australlan Consumer Law. You are entited to
& replacement or refund for a rajor fallure and compensation for any other reasonably {oreseeable loss or
damage. ‘You are 6iso enlifled {o have the goods repalrad or replaced if the goods fail o be of acceptable quelity
and the failure does net amount lo a mejor fallure.

DURATION OF COVERAGE FOR THIS LIMITED WARRANTY:

You are only entilled lo claim ihis fimited warranly for defecis which eppear during the warranty period. Your claim
must also be recelved by us before the warranly perod expires,

The repalr of replacement of parls, or the performance of service under Ikis warranly, does nol exiend the e of
this warranly bayond its original expiration date, Warranty coverage will be lerminated for used repossessed
product; or product purchased at auction, from B salvage yard, or from an nsurance company.

WARRANTY PERIOD FOR RECREATIONAL USE!:

Thix Limited Wamanty provides coverage for three (3) years from the date the product 18 first sold fo a recreallonal
use redail purchaser, or the dele on which the product (s first pul Into service, whichever oscurs first.

Unexplired warranly coverage can be transterred from one retrsational ss customar to & subsatjiuent recreationat
use customer upon proper re regisiration of the preduct.

WARRANTY PERIOD FOR GOVERNMENT & COMMERCIAL USE:

Government & Commercial users of these products will recelve warranty coverage under Ihls Limited Warranty as
sat out in the tahle balow, Tha warranty perlod cammences from the date of sale, or from the date on which the
product was first put into service, whichever occurs first.

Commaereial use is defined as use of the product in any work, boat rental, ime-share, patrelirescus or employment
related applicalion, or eny use of iha product that genarates income far Bny part of 1ha warranty perdod, even If the
product is only cecasionally used for such purpeses. Unexpired warranly coverage cannol be Iransferred either 1o
or from 8 Government or Commercial use customer.

Mercury Products Govarnment Warranty* Commercinl Warranty”
2 Siroke 1 Yeap/500his 1 Year/5nohes

4 Stroke 2 Years/Unlimilied hours 2 Yesrs!1 000hs
Verado 2 Years/Unlimlted hours 2 Years!1500hrs™
“Whichever oceurs first

**Period for esfablished Verado LB customers Is 2 Years/2000hrs

CONDITIONS THAT MUST BE MET IN ORDER TO OBTAIN WARRANTY COVERAGE:

Wafranty coverage under this Limiled Wananly is avallable anly 1o relall customers that purchase from a Dealer
authorized by Mercury Marine to distribule the product in the country In which the sele occurred, and then only efter
the Mercury Marine specilied pre-tellvery inspection process |3 completed and documented. Warranty coverage
becomes avallable upen proper registration of the product by the ruthorizad dealer. Inaccurale warkanly
reglsiration information regarding recrealional usé, or subsaquent change of use from recreational to commercial
{urdess properly reregistered) may voit Ihe warmenty at lhe sole discretion of Mercury Merine. Routine malnlenance
outlined In the Operalion and Mainienance Manuat must be limely performed in order 10 malatain warranty
wvlerl:ge. Mercury Marine reserves the right to make warranly coverege coniingenl upen proof of proper
malntenancea.

[ i saTameincvli

Austalinn Marcury Murier OB Livetad Wikitanly ABi20VS FinsLdbe

WHAT MERCURY WIL!. DO:

Mercury's sole and extlusive obligation urider {his Lirvited Warranty Is fimitet: to, at our oplion, repairing a defective
pait, replacing such part or parts with new or Mercury Marine cerlified remenufactured parts, or refunding the
purehase price of the Mercury product, Mercury reserves the right 1o improve or modify producte from fime ti fime
without assuming an obligation lo modify products previously manufacturad.

HOW TO OBTAIN WARRANTY COVERAGE UNDER THIS UMITED WARRANTY:

The customer must provide Mercury with a reasanable opporiunily lo repeir, ant reasonable access to the product
far werranty service. Warranly claims shall be made by dellverng the product for inspection to a Mersury dealer
wthorized o serviee the proguct. A list of dealerc and their contact delails s available at
v mercurymasine.com.an. If purchaser cannot defiver the product to such a dealer, wrillen notice must be piven
to Mercury at the address shown mbove, We will then arange for the inspection end any covered reper. This
Limited VWarranty does not cover you far all relaied transportation charges and/or travel lime. If the sarvice pravided
is not covered by this warranly and subject to any rights that you may have under the Ausiralian Consurner Law,
purchasar shatl pay for all related labor and malerfel, and any other expenses associated with thal service.
Purchaser shall no!, unless requestad by Mercury, ship ihe product or parta of the product directly 1o Mercury,
Proof of ragisterad ownership rmusl be presented to the deater al the lime warranty service Is requested in order to
oblain coverage.

EXPENEE OF GLAIMING THIS LIMITED WARRANTY:
This Limited Warrenty doss not cover any expenses you may incur claiming the warranty.

WHATIS NOT GOVERED:

This limited warranty does nol cover routine malnlenence items, tune-ups, adjustments, narmal wear and tear,
damage caused by abuse, abnormel use, use of a prapeller or gear ratio thatl dees not aliow the enpine o runin its
recommended wide-oper {hrollie RPM range (see the Operation and Maintenance Menual), operation of the
product Jn a manner inconsistent with the recommendad operation/duly cycle seclion of the Operation and
Malnienence M |, neglact, accident, sub icn, Improper Installatien (proper instaltation specitications and
technlques ara set tyih in the (nstallafion insfructions for the product), improper service, use of an Bccessory or
part not manufacturad or sold by ug, jet pump impeliers and liners, operation with fuals, Dils or lubricante which are
not sultable for use wilh the product (see the Operetion and Maintenance Manual}, aiteration or ramavsf of paris,
water enlasing the angine through the fust Intake, alr inteke or sxhaust system, or damage io the product from
Insufficlent cocling weler caused by blockage of the cooling syslem by 8 foreign body, running e engine out of
water, mournting the angine oo high on the (ransom, or runping the beat with the engine ttimmed out too far. Use of
the product for mcing or other competilive activily, or operating with a racing type iowsr unil, at any polnt, even by
a prior owner of the producel, vaids the warranty.

Expenses related to haul-out, faunch, lowing. storage, !cleph rental, in lence, slip fees, insurance
coverage, loan payments, ioss of lme, joss of incerma, or any other type of incld I or quential d Tl
are not covered by this Limitad Warranly. Also, expenses lated with the i and/or replacement of boat
pariitions or material caused by boat design for access 1o the producl are not cavered by this wamanty,

No individuat or eniity, including Mercury Marine authorized dealers, has been given gutherity by Mercury Marine to
meke any affirmation, representalion or warranty regarding tha product, ather than those contained in this limited
warranly, and if made, shall not be enforcenble agalnst Mercury Marine,

Far additional informalion regarding events and circumstances covered by this warranty, and those that are nat,
see the Warranty Caoverage section of the Operalion end Maintenance Manuel, Incorporated by reference inte this
warranty.

DISCLAIMERS AND LIMITATIONS:

EXCEPT FOR APPLICABLE GUARANTEES AND OTHER RIGHTS AND REMEDIES THAT A CONSUMER
MAY HAVE UNDER THE AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW OR OTHER LAW IN RELATION TO WHICH THE
PRODUGTS RELATE, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED, TO THE EXTENT THAT THEY CANNOT BE
DISCLAIMED. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED [N DURATION TO THE LIFE OF THE EXPRESS
WARRANTY. INCIDENTAL AND CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARE EXCLUDED FROM COVERAGE UNDER
THIS LIMITED WARRANTY,
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Homa ¢ Dulboands ! TeoStoke (15 HP B HP /15

AR R R

15 HP Super 15 HP QQHP BHPLW 8 HPLW

Aversitile perfoﬁnél:

With 8 262cG angme e MerwryTwnSimlaa 18np will get you 1o your favourik
spotquicker. A1 35kq ils easy o handle, ideal for inflatables, innies an< car
toppers. in the water its a breeze fo operate with F-N-R shittin handle and &

i

nEETy

trim positions for ail conditions.

DWerusge: Spari

Capacuor dlscharge

Propshaﬂ Rated Harsepnwer 15hp (11.2ka)
MaxRPMatFull Throtle 50006000

E;llnder R
msplacemem 16c|. in [282ec)
Bcr;:l-&;oke (mm} EUmm x-iGrnm

Cnalmg Syst;m Walnrmoled v»l!ﬁesm ] \at

o anua'
T 2 GG 1 ’ o

FNR
Steering CTiter
;._l_t;r;l_a—té; %stem Standard elecmc Oplomal manual Gar
Tﬂm Pasiﬂons 5
En;l—'l';l;i co Separate 2alm'es T
vrv,l/e:i.gil:- A —
Bhaft Length 15% iy

207 (L)
Propeller Drive Spfned rabberhub
Prop Selaction (Pn‘.ch] 6.87-10 5
lnduc-t—i;n-System Cross ﬂn-vﬂcarb) ‘
Ol injection Pre-mix
Qéaﬁcmﬂ c;:pabumes No
Warranty"" 3+ 2 V;S-years i

“Weight specification is based on the lightast versicn

“Warranty Conditinns appiy

For datailed sp=cificalions consult your Mercury Dealer

hitp:/fwsemercurymarine.comauwhomeloutboardsiwostroke/15-hp-B-hp/15-hp.aspx
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Hnme ¢ Outhaards/ TwoSioke 7 15 HP -6 HF ¢ 15

15 HP Super 15HP 99HP BHPLW 6HPLW

Aversitile pe rforp:éf‘:!

[ 3 f; F
With a 262¢c engine, tt‘i*éJMer%us';r'll'wosmke 15hp wili get you to vour favourt
spot quicker. At 35kg it's easylo handle, ideal forinflalables, tinnies and car
{oppars. In the waler its a breeze {o operate with F-N-R shiftin handle and &
Irimy positions (or all conditions.

.
B

10 GOOD REASONS TO CONSIDER A PORTABLE TWOSTROKE

When {ooking at ponzbles, ask yourself if thay can deliver what Mercury can.
Mercury offer portable TwoSlroke engines that:

1. Are fightweight & poweriil

2. Start easily with modular electrortic ignition simple to maimsin

3. Offer varieble engine trim positions for various condifions

4, Are poriable and asyto handle with carning handles and grips

5. Use exclusive XK360 allny that is camosion resisiant

B. Large displacement powerhead for performance and afciancy

7. Are eovared by a comprehensive 3+2=5 year watranty

8. Are backed hy a 3 year anfi-coresion warranty

9. Ave part of the wides! choica of poriable power in the indusiry

10, Are avallable with siearing Co-Pilat, an additional steerng contral

hitp/Asswmercurymarine.com.awhomefoutboardsfwosiroke/15-hp-6-hp/d 5-hp.aspx M
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Australian Mercury/Mariner Outboard Limited Warranty

This limited warranty is given by Marine Power internalional Ply Ltd ACN 003 100 007 of 41-71 Bessemer Drive,
Dandenong South Victoria (telepitione (03) 9791 5822 email: merc_info@mercmarine.com } [Mescury Marina)

WHAT IS COVERED:

Mercury Merine warrants it hew protucts to be free of defects in malenizl and workmanship during the perind
described below. The benefits lo the consumer given by tha warranly are in addition to ather rights and remadies
of the consumer under a law in retation to the goods or services to which the wamanty refates,

GUARANTEES UNDER AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW:

Qur goods came wilh guaraniees hat cannot be excluded under tha A fian Consumer Law. You are entitfed o
a replacement or refund lfor & majar feilure and compensalion lor any olher reasonably foresesable fass or
darviage. You are also enfitied to have the goods repaired or replaced if Ihe goods fail o be of acceptable quality
and tha failure doas not amount to a major failure,

DURATION OF COVERAGE FOR THIS LIMITED WARRANTY:

You are only entitled to claim this limiled warranty for defects which appear during the warranty period. Your claim
musl aiso be received by us before the warranly period expires.

The rapair or replacament of parts, ar the performance of service under this warranty, does not extend the life of
this warranly beyond its origingl expiration date. Warranty coverage will be tenminaled for used repossessed
preduct; or product purchased at auction, from a salvage yard, or from an insurance company.

WARRANTY PERIOD FOR RECREATIONAL USE:

This Limited Wamanly provides coverage fof three (3) years from the date the product is first sold to & recreational
use relail purchaser, or the date on which the product is first put Into service, whichever occurs first.

Unexp waranty co Qe can be transterred from one recreational use customer to a subsequent recreational
usé customer upon proper re registralion of the product,

WARRANTY PERIOD FOR GOVERNMENT & COMMERCIAL USE;

Government & Commercial usars of these products wil receive wamanty coverage under thls Limited Warranty as
sel oul In tha lable below. The wamanty paried commeances from the date of sale, or from the date on which the
product was first put into seqvice, whichever occurs first,

Commercial use is dafined as use of the product in eny work, boat rantal, time-share, patrol/rascue or employment
related application. or any use of the product that generales income for any part of fhe werrenty perod, even if the
product is only occasionelly used for such purposes. Linexpired warranty coverage cannol be lransferred either o
or from B Government or Commercial use customer.

WHAT MERCURY WILL DQ:

Mercury's sole end exclusive obligation under this Limiled Waranty Is fimited to, at our option, repriring & defective
parl, replacing such part or parts with new ar Mercury Marine cerlified remanufectured parts, or refunding the
purchase price of the Marcury product. Mercury resarvas the right 1o improve or modify products from fime 4o tima
withowt assuming an abligaltion to moedify products previously manufactured.

HOW TO OBTAIN WARRANTY COVERAGE UNBER THIS LIMITED WARRANTY:

The customar must provide Mercury with a reascnable oppartunity 1o repalr, and reasonable eccess ta the product
for warranty service, Warranly claims shall be mede by dellverng the product for inspection lo & Mercury degfer
authorized to service the protuct A Jist of dealars and their contecl delails is available at
www. mercurymarine.com.au. If purchaser cannot daliver the product lo such a dealer, wrilten notice must be given
to Mercury st the address shown above. We will then amenge for the inspection and any covered repair. This
Limited Warranty does not cover you tar all refaled transportation charges and/ar travel tme. If the service proyided
is not coverad by this warranly and subject to any rights that you may have under the Austrelian Consumer Law,
purchager shall pay for all related tehor and maeleriel, and any olher expenses assosiated wilh thal service.
Purchaser shall nat, uniess raquestad by Mercury, ship the producl or pars of the produgt diractly to Mercury,
Proof of regisiered ownership must be presented 1 the deater at the fime warranty service Is requested in order 1o
ablain coverage.

EXPENSE OF CLAIMING THIS LIMITED WARRANTY:
This Limited Warranty does nol cover any expenses yau may incur clalming the warranty.

WHAT IS NOT COVERED:

This Rmited warrenly does noi caver routine mainienance items, tune-ups, adjustmente, normal wear and l2ar,
damege causet by abuse, abnormal use, use of a propeller or gear ratio thet does not allow the engine 1o run in its
recommendad wide-open throttle RPM range (see the Operaiion and Maintenance Manusl), operation of the
product in a manner inconsistent with Ihe recommended oper y cycle ion of the Operation and
Maintenance Manual, neglect, accident, submersion, improper Installaticn (proper lnstallation specifications and
techniques are set forth in the installation instructions tor the product), Improper service, use of an BOCESSry or
part not manufactured or sold by us, |et pump impefiars and liners, operation with fuels, oils or lubricants which are
not suitable for use with the product (see the Operation and Maintanance Manug)), sileration or removaf of paris,
water enlering the engine through the fuel intake, air intake or exhaust system, or damaga to the product from
Insufficient cooling weter ceused by blockage of the cooling system by & forsign bady, running the engine out of
water, mounting the engine loo high on the iransom, or running the boat with the angine trimmed out too far. Use of
the producl for racing or othar compsatitive activity, or operating with a recing type [ower unil, at any point, even by
a prior owner of the preduct, voids he warranty.

Expenses related o haul-out, launch, towing, lelephone, rantal, inci ience, slip fees, insurance

|_Mercury Products Government Warranty* Commercial Warranty™
|_2 Stroke Year/500hrs 1 Year/SD0hrs
4 Siroka Years/Unlimited hours 2 Ysarsi!1000hrs
Verado 2 Yesrs/Unlimited hours 2 Years/1500hrs**
“Whichever occurs first

**Period for established VVerada L8 cuslomers is 2 Years/2000hs

CONDITIONS THAT MUST BE MET IN ORDER TO OBTAIN WARRANTY COVERAGE:

Warranty coverage under this Limited Wamanty is available only to retail customers thal purchase fram a Dealer
authorized by Mercury Marine to distribule the produc! In the counlry in which the sale occured, and then anly afler
tha Mercury Marine specified pre-delivery inspection p Is completed and doc fted. Werrenty coverage
becomes available upon proper regisiration of the product by the muthorized dealer. Inaccurata warianty
Teisiration information regerding recrealional use, or subsequent change of use from recreational to commercial
{unfess properly reregistered) may vold the warrenty at the sole discretion of Mercury Merine. Rouline malntenance
oullined in the Operation and Mainlenance Manuel musi be limely performed in order 1o mainiain warranty
w\.;e:ge. Mercury Marine reserves the right to make wamanly coverage conlingent upon proof of proper
malntenanca,

LEABAD 3 ki Wercury Muslner O8 Limited Wiranty Api2013 Final 4

co ge, loan paymenls, losa of ime, 1oss of income, or any -olher type of incidental or consequential damages
are not covered by this Limited Warranty. Also, expenses assoclated wilh the removal andior replacernent of bost
partilions or material caused by boat design for access lo the product are not covered by this warranty,

No Indjvidual or entlty, including Mercury Marine authorized deslers, has been given authorily by Mercury Marins to
make any effirmation, naprecentation or warranty regerding the product, other than thosa cantained In this limited
warrenty, and if made, shall not be enforceable against Mercury Marine.

For addilione! information regarding events and circumstances covered by this wananty, and these that ara not,
see the Wartanty Coverage seclion of the Operalion and Malntenance Manual, incomporated by reference into this
warranty,

DIGCLAIMERS AND LIMITATIONS:

EXCEPT FOR APPLICABLE GUARANTEES AND OTHER- RIGHTS AND REMEDIES THAT A CONSUMER
MAY HAVE UNDER THE AUSTRALIAN CONSUMER LAW OR OTHER LAW IN RELATION TQ WHICH THE
PRODUGCTS RELATE, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPUSE ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED, TO THE EXTENT THAT THEY CANNOT BE
DISCLAIMED, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE LIFE OF THE EXPRESS
WARRANTY. INCIDENTAL AND CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARE EXCLUDED FROM COVERAGE UNDER
THIS LIMITED WARRANTY,
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fFoma ¢ Qutboards ! TwoSwoke 115 HP -8 HP /15

15HP Super 15HP 99HP BHPLW 6HPLW

A versitile parf a gE 4.5 %’“}i
With a 262cc sngineg, the Mercuﬁ}']“wosunke 15hp wili get you to your favourik
sp0t quicker, Al 35kg it's easy to handle. ideal for inflatables, linnies and car
toppers. In the waler its a breeze to nperate with F-N-R shift in handle and §
trim positions for all conditions.

Propshaft Rated Horsepower 1ahp (11.2kw)

Max RPM at Full Throttle ' 5000-6000

ﬁlspiacamam 16cu in (262cc)

éaré &‘:St;'éke (mm) Bﬁmm X‘i’ﬁﬂ;lm

Caoling System Watercooled. wihermostat
griion | Capacitordischarga
Sta}:fng. 7Man.ua.! . )

Gear Ratio 2004

Gear Shift CENR

éte.nz-.ring . Tiller.

Alternator System
Trim PosRions

Standard elactric Optoinak manual 8ar
8

Fuel Tank " Separate 25kitres
Weight askg
Shatt Length .
20°[L
Propeller Drive Sphined rubbernub
Prap Selectian [Pitch) B.3"-10.5°
Induction System Gross fow (1card) )
Oil injection Pre-mix
SmartCraﬁ C‘.apabiﬂiiersr NG .
Wi‘:r__r._a._n_ty“_‘ 7 7 : 3+ 2 =5 years

“Weight specification is based on the lighiest wrsion

**Warrenly Conditions apply

For detailed specificalions consultyour Mercury Dealer

hitp:/Avww mercurymarine.comaufhome/outboardsiwostrobke/15-hp-6-hp/ 15-hp.aspx
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Heme ¢ Outhoands f TwoSinoks ! 15 HP. 5 HP /15

=L L2 i

15HP Super t5HP 99HP BHPLW 6HPLW

Aversitile perfargméi LAy
B i
\With a 262cc angine, tf?é;MercuryTwoS%mke 15hp will get you to vour Favourite
spot guicker. A 35kg its easyio handle, ideal for inflatables, innies and car
teppers, In the water its a breeze to operate with F-N-R shiftin handie and §
Ifim positions for all condifions .

Srecifraicns

ey

14 GOOD REASONS TO CONSIDER A PORTABLE TWOSTROKE

When looking af portables, ask yourself it thay can delivar what Marcury can.
Mercury offer porabla TwoStroke engines that;

1. Are lightweight & poweril

2. Start easity with modular electroric ignition simple ta maintain

3. Offzrvariable engine trim positons for vafious conditions

4. Are portabie and easy to handle with carning handies and grips

5. Use exclusive XK3B0 alloy that is corrosion resistant

6. Large displacemant powerhaad far perdormance and efficiency

7. Are covered by s comprehensive 3+2=5 year warranty

8. Ave backed bya 3 year anti-comosion warranty

8. Ara partof tha widest choies of ponable power in the industry

10. Are awailabie with sfeering Co-Pitot, an addional stearing control

hitp:/Avaw mercurymarine. comauwhome/autboards Awostrole/15-hp-6-hpf15-hp.aspx 11
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